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DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri 3
From: Kim Conﬁ}&)/
\
Re: Board Agenda ltems
Date: March 12, 2014
Please place the following on the board agenda:
The committee recommends and | so move that approval be given to
Child Development Center, Neurodevelopmental evaluations at the rate of

$400.00 per evaluation, not to exceed $4000.00 for the 2013-2014 school
year. Acct # 11 -000-218-320-01-19
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February 21,2014

Department of Special Services
2155 Morris Ave,
Union, New Jersey 07083

Attn: Kathleen Gilmartin

The fee for neurodevelopmental evaluations by Drs. Joseph Holahan, Nancy Holahan
and Dr. Mallik for the 2013-2014 school year will be $400,00,

Sincerely,

JOSEPHA. HOLAHAN, MD
“Chief Pediatrics Developmental
Medical Director

Child Development Center
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